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Kathleen Taylor 
Interim Chancellor 
Division of Career and Adult Education 
Florida Department of Education 
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 734 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0400 
Telephone:  (850) 245-9062 
FAX:  (850) 245-9065 
E-mail: Kathleen.Taylor@fldoe.org 
www.fldoe.org/workforce 

 

From: Taylor, Kathleen 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 5:29 PM 
Subject: 2012 Bi-monthly Conference Call Schedule (Updated) 
Attachments: 2012CallSchedule-all.pdf 

Statewide E-mail to:  	District Career and Technical Education Directors, Technical Center Directors, Adult 
Education Directors (district and college), Florida College Occupational Deans, Farmworkers 
Jobs and Education Program Coordinators 

Colleagues, 

The 2012 Bi‐monthly Conference Call Schedule has been updated. The updated schedule is attached and also 
available on our website at: http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/pdf/2012CallSchedule‐all.pdf. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact LaKeisha Coleman by e‐mail at 
lakeisha.coleman@fldoe.org or by telephone at (850) 245‐9469. 

Thank you. 

Kathleen 
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